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From: Cristina Moreno [cristina.moreno@gbsgroup.net]
Sent:  Tuesday, October 05, 2010 10:33 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address for DJL CONSULTANTS, CORP.

Dear Sirs,

Please take in consideration this new change of address for DJL CONSULTANTS, CORP.

DJL CONSULTANTS, CORP.

Filing Information

Document Number P10000073378

FEIEIN Number  27-3408006

Date Filed 09/07/2010
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Previous Address

Principal Address

2700 GLADES CIRCLE SUITE 125
WESTON FL 33327

Mailing Address

2700 GLADES CIRCLE SUITE 125
WESTON FL 33327

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address
Title PVST

LOBATON, DHANIRYS A
2700 GLADES CIRCLE SUITE 125
WESTON FL 33327

Title D

LOBATON, DHANIRYS A
2700 GLADES CIRCLE SUITE 125
WESTON FL 33327

New Address

Principal Address

9050 PINES BLVD SUITE #425-427
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PEMBROKE PINES, FLORIDA 33024

Mailing Address

9050 PINES BLVD SUITE #425-427
PEMBROKE PINES, FLORIDA 33024

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address
Title PVST

LOBATCN, DHANIRYS A
9050 PINES BLVD SUITE #425-427
PEMBROKE PINES, FLORIDA 33024

Title D

LOBATON, DHANIRYS A
9050 PINES BLVD SUITE #425-427
PEMBROKE PINES, FLORIDA 33024

We appreciate your help and services in advance,

Ed

Suite 201
Pembroke Pines, F1. 33029

Visite nuestra pdgina en Internet <hiip://www . ghsgroup.net/>

Cristina Moreno

Accounting Assistant
Direccion / Addiress: Phone: (954)639-8835
18301 Pines Boulevard Fax: (954)301-0417
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